
 

 

June 07, 2023 

 

CORRIGENDUM 1: Clarifications regarding Tender Reference No. 

GEM/2023/B/3516136    
 

The bidders are advised to consider the following amendments/Corrigendum before submission of 

their bids against this tender. 

 

GEM/2023/B/3516136 

Clarifications regarding queries raised by bidders. 

  

    
EXISTING 

CLAUSE 
Query 

Bank's Response 

1 

Tape 

Library ( 1 

pieces ) 

1 QTY 

Please clarify, as per the 

attached of MII approval 

TABLE 3 documents, we 

understand that EXIM 

requires 2 Drive Tape Library 

for DC & 1Drive Tape 

Library for DR.  

Current RFP is for DC 
requirement only 

Q) So is it Total 1 Tape 

Library or Total 02 Tape 

Library  required ? 

1 tape library at DC populated 
with 2 FC LTO 9 drive slots 

2 

Number of 

Tape 

Drives Slot 

Available 

3,40 

for both of these points, 

please clarify, Does EXIM 

mean to say that ~ the DC 

Tape Library Required should 

be offered with “2LTO9 FC 

Drives, 40 Slots Tape Library 

and 15 LTO9 DATA 

Cartridges + 2 Cleaning 

cartridge + Barcode label’s to 

be bundled along with the 

tape library “ ? 

2LTO9 FC Drives, 40 Slots Tape 

Library and 15 LTO9 / slots 

DATA Cartridges + 2 Cleaning 

cartridge + Barcode label’s to be 

bundled along with the tape 

library 

Number of 

Slots 

Populated 

with Tape 

Drive 

2,15 

Q2) What is the meaning of 

these 2, 15 points?? 

  

2 slots populated with 15 DATA 
cartridges each. 
  

3 

GENERAL 

- TAPE 

LIBRARY 

  

Pls clarify, how many LTO9 

Data cartridges to be given in 

DC and how many Tape 

cartridges to be supplied in As per RfP 



 

DR site? With Barcode labels 

and 2 Cleaning cartridges. 

4 

GENERAL 

- TAPE 

LIBRARY 

  

As there is No Specs for DR 

site, Do we consider the same 

HW for DR, i.e. Tape Library 

with 1 LTO9 FC drive & 15 

Data cartridges. Or Tape 

Library is not Req’d in DR ? 

Pls clarify. 

Current Rfp is only for DC 
requirement 

5 
RACK 

SIZE 
6U 

3U Modular & Scalable, tape 

library suffices this DC 40 

Slots/2 Drives & Scalable 

clause. So, Do you need 3U or 

6U , for above configuration. 

Else pls change this as 3u/6u 

… allowed values. 

3u or higher 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of the tender document will remain unchanged. The tender document 

is available on GeM website https://gem.gov.in. 

 

 

 

Sd/-  

(Kiran Patil)  

Deputy General Manager  

Information Technology Group 
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